Contact Information

Email

t.sawalha5@gmail.com

Address

Riffa, Bahrain

Phone

33100337

Date of birth

12-05-1998

Nationality

Jordanian

Link

https://www.linkedin.co m/in/tuqa-sawalha-b4189 11b5/

Skills

Teamwork

Strong communication skills

Microsoft Office

Interpersonal Skills

Working under pressure

Problem-Solving

Public speaking

Social media

Languages

English

Advanced

Arabic

Advanced

Tuqa Sawalha

Translator

I am an undergraduate student who had a keen interest in translation. I have an experience in this field and would like to expand it and enhance my skills. I find my greatest pleasure while working as I always preferred practical courses and volunteered whenever I had the chance.



Experience

Isa Town

March 2017 - March 2019

Amwaj Island

February 2020 - February

2020

Sanabis

July 2020 - September 2020

Teacher

Dream Big Program

Translator

Inspiration Economy

Translator

Obai & Hill

Education

Sakheer

2016

Sakheer 2020 High School Degree (Scientific)
Almaarifa Secondary School

• English Language and Literature (Major)/ Translation

(Minor)

University of Bahrain